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AMENDMENT #02 
T-0448 

 
SOLICITATION #38589 

 CONTRACT #Various 
 
TO: New Jersey State Police 
  
DATE:  May 22, 2008 
  
FROM:  Sharon E. Overton, Administrative Analyst 2 

Purchase Bureau 
  
SUBJECT: Contract Extension #1 

Uniforms – New Jersey State Police 
Class A, B, Mechanic & Maintenance 
New Expiration Date:  March 15, 2009 

  
CONTRACT PERIOD: 10/16/06 through 03/15/09 
 
This is to advise that the above contract for Uniforms for the New Jersey State Police has been extended 
for a six month period through March 15, 2009. 
 
Below are the contractors that have agreed to this extension: 
 
Contractor                                                                Contract # 
 
Atlantic Tactical                                                        A67013 
Fitrite Uniform Co.                                                    A67015 
Lawmen Supply Co., NJ Inc.                                     A67019 
Oakwood Uniform & Equipment Inc.                       A67016 
Samzies Uniforms                                                      A67012 
 
All prices, terms, and conditions remain unchanged.  Please attach this Amendment to you Notice of 
Award. 


